
Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 

Tuesday, November 6, 2018 11 :18 AM 
To: City Hall 

Subject: Re: EDP application submissions has reopened 

Attachments: 2019 EDP GATA - Programmatic Risk Assessment.docx; 2019 EDP GATA - Programmatic 
Risk Assessment.docx 

Rachel, 

Was wondering if you could fill out the attached GATA risk form?? I need it for grant applications I am working 

on. 

Let me know. 

thanks 

a Ian 

From: City Hall 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 3:28 PM 
To: 'Shelby County Highway' 
Subject: RE: EDP application submissions has reopened 

Alan, 

The info you requested is attached. 

Thank you, 
Rachel 

From: Shelby County Highway [mailto:shelbycohwy@consolidated.net] 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 10:00 AM 
To: City Hall 
Subject: Re: EDP application submissions has reopened 

Rachel, 

The GATA won't let me print off information I need since I am not authorized to access the GATA Portal. 

Can you log-in and provide: 

1. Copies of updated status - see attached of the outdated one. 

2. Copy of internal control questionaire 

thanks 

a Ian 
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From: Citv Hall 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 9:32 AM 
To: 'Shelby County Highway' 
Subject: RE: EDP application submissions has reopened 

GATA 

Thank you, 
Rachel 

Username: RachelWallace Password: Queenbeel 

From: Shelby County Highway [mailto:shelbycohwy@consolidated.net] 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 8:49 AM 
To: City Hall 
Subject: Re: EDP application submissions has reopened 

Thanks Rachel. 

Can you provide me the City's sign-in information for the GATA portal 

thanks 

a Ian 

From: City Hall 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 8:40 AM 
To: Shelby Co Hwy 
Subject: PN: EDP application submissions has reopened 

Alan, 

Just in case you didn't receive the email below ... 

Thank you, 
Rachel 

From: Phillips, Sherry A [mailto:Sherrv.Phillips@illinois.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 7:37 AM 

----·-----

To: Aaron Mefford; Allan Spesard; Ben Bland; Ben Bland jasper; Bruce Bird; Dallas Richardson; Dan Colwell; Darin Koelm; 
Dennis Seidel; Dustin Bunting; Koester, Greg; Jeffrey Birch; Justin Childress; Mike Maxey; Richard Johnson; Alice 
Mullinax; EXT Village, DaltonCity; Amy Britton; Audrie Leach; EXT Village, Keensburg; EXT City, Sumner; EXT Village, 
Findlay; Brenda Britton; EXT City, Neoga; Brittany Gipson; Carla Zerfowski; Connie Forth; Dawn Cazadd; Dawn Reynolds; 
Debbie Bright; EXT Village, TowerHill; Deborah Muller; EXT Town, Sigel; EXT City, Maroa; EXT Village, Hidalgo; Elizabeth 
Woodrow; Emmy Snider; Fayrene Wright; Georgia England; Heather Seaton; Jackie Freezeland; EXT Village, Farina; Janet 
Will; EXT Village, Lerna; Jeremy Mumford; Jessica Zellars; Jill Kimble; Joan Simcox; Julie Mendenhall; EXT Village, 
Edgewood; EXT City, Effingham; EXT City, Oakland; Kerry Hirtzel; Kim Fouty; Ladora Boyd; EXT Village, Watson; Leslie 
Heath; Linda Flowers; Linda Soltwedel; EXT City, Windsor; Loretta Steber; EXT City, Martinsville; Mary Jo Althoff; EXT 
City, Albion; Michele Shelite; Mischelle Davis; Monte Johnson; Nancy Smitley; EXT City, Vandalia; EXT City, Shelbyville; 
EXT City, SaintElmo; Rebekah Burgess; Robert Arnold; Robin Lovett; EXT City, Lawrenceville; Rosetta York; Roy Wendte; 
EXT City, MountCarmel; Sandrea Anderson; EXT City, Altamont; Sharon Will; Sheila Delaney; Sherrie Brown; Sherry 
Barnfield; Sherry Koszesza; EXT Village, Palestine; Shirley Moore; Stephen Bean; Sue Rennels; Susan O'Brien; Terri Doty; 
Terri Wease; EXT Village, SaintPeter; Tina Hutchcraft; EXT Village, Noble; Vicky Storm; Will Gibson 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Rachel, 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Monday, November 5, 2018 2:29 PM 
City of Shelbyville 
City council handout 
IHI letter of support to shelby nov 18.pdf 

could you include the attached letter in the handouts for tonight's meeting? 

thanks 

a Ian 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rachel, 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:55 PM 
City of Shelbyville 
Agenda Items - City council meeting 

Could you please add the following to Monday's agenda: 

1. Bike Path Phase 10 Grant - Engineering Services Selection: 
la. Engineering Agreement 
lb. Joint agreement with IDOT for Engineering Funds 
le. Resolution for funding 

2. Sylvester Drive Upgrade Grant Submittal due to IHI Turbo of America Plant expansion: 
2a. Resolution of Support for Grant Submittal 
2b. Agreement between IHI Turbo of America and City of Shelbyville 

3. Safe Routes to School Grant Submittal for Sidewalk Upgrades: 
3a. Resolution of Support for Grant Submittal 

I will get you the handouts for the above as soon as I can. 

thanks 

a Ian 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

see attached quarterly report. 

Let me know of any concerns 

thanks 

alan spesard 
city engineer 
Shelbyville 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Tuesday, October 23, 2018 9:51 AM 
Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL Jansen 
City of Shelbyville 
RBDG quarterly report 
doc20181023095523.pdf 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: mayor@mycci.net 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, October 19, 2018 11 :54 AM 
Cityhall 

Cc: Shelbycohwy 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Fwd: Fw: Contract 74879 - 6th Street Radius Return Participation 
74879 Project Location Maps.pdf; JN 596 021 90268 IL 128.pdf 

Rachel, 

Please add to the next meeting agenda. 

Thanks. 

Jeff 

-------- Original Message --------

Subject:Fw: Contract 74879 - 6th Street Radius Return Participation 
Date:l0/19/2018 10:00 AM 
From:"Shelby County Highway" <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 

To:"jeff johnson" <mayor@mycci.net> 

Jeff, 

IDOT has provided the information I requested to help understand the responsibilities 
for this project (see attachments and below info). 

I now agree with IDOT that it is the responsibility of the City to maintain the 6th street 
radius return. 

I think it would be a good idea to have IDOT resurface the 6th street radius return at the 
City's cost. 

a Ian 

From: Miller, Garrett K. 
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 9:46 AM 
To: mailto:shelbycohwy@consolidated.net 
Cc: Johnson, Jeff (Mayor. Shelbyville) ; EXT City, Shelbyville 

1 

Kirk Allen
Highlight

Kirk Allen
Highlight







































































































Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Wednesday, September 26, 2018 8:11 AM 

To: City Hall 
Subject: Re: EDP appl ication submissions has reopened 

thanks Rachel 

From: City Ha ll 
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 7:48 AM 
To: 'Shelby County Highway' 
Subject: RE: EDP application submissions has reopened 

It's already fixed. 

Thank you, 
Rachel 

From: Shelby County Highway [mailto:shelbycohwy@consolidated.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 6:53 AM 
To: City Hall 
Subject: Re: EDP application submissions has reopened 

thanks 

I see an action on "Audit Reviews" is past due. Is this something that can be fixed before I submit a grant 

appl ication ? 

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

2. Copy of internal control question a ire 

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

--- -··-·-------------·------
From: Shelby County Highway [mailto:shelbycohwv@consolidated.net] 
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
To: Shelby Co Hwv 
Subject: FW: EDP application submissions has reopened 

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
Monday, September 24, 2018 10:00 AM 

To: City Hall 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Re: EDP application submissions has reopened 
doc20180924095944.pdf 

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
Monday, September 24, 2018 8:49 AM 

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

From: Phillips, Sherry A [mailto:Sherry.Phillips@illinois.gov] 
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
Cc: Kreke, Tom L; Miller, Nita K; Palmer, Gregory L 
Subject: FW: EDP application submissions has reopened 

From: Smith, Todd A. 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 12:51 PM 
To: Holt, Christopher J <Christopher.Holt@illinois.gov>; Baratta, Anthony <Anthony.Baratta@illinois.gov>; Ernat, Donald 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Rachel, 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Tuesday, September 18, 2018 2:45 PM 
City of Shelbyville 
jeff johnson; Thom Shaffer 
Bike Phase 10 - Engineering Firm Evaluations 
QBS evaluation form for Engineering Firms.docx; QBS shelbyville Bike Phase 10 (1 ).pdf 

Please give Jeff, Thom and myself one copy of each Engineering Firms Submittal that you recieved. 

And also please provide a copy of the attached so that we can evaluate the firms. 

thanks 

a Ian 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Tuesday, September 18, 2018 3:09 PM 

To: City Hall 
Subject: Re: Bike Phase 10 - Engineering Firm Evaluations 

One copy per Engineering firm - so if you have 6 submitted then 6 copies of the blank form. 

a Ian 

From: City Hall 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 3:00 PM 
To: 'Shelby County Highway' 
Subject: RE: Bike Phase 10 - Engineering Firm Evaluations 

Just a copy of the blank form for each of you? 

Thank you, 
Rachel 

From: Shelby County Highway [mailto:shelbycohwy@consolidated.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 2:45 PM 
To: City of Shelbyville 
Cc: jeff johnson; Thom Shaffer 
Subject: Bike Phase 10 - Engineering Firm Evaluations 

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
Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:00 AM 
City of Shelbyville 
copy of Quality Based Selection requirements 
Statement of Qualifications Shelbyville - Phase 10 Bike Path.pdf 

attached is copy of QBS requirements for the Bike Phase 10 project. 

Prospective Engineering firms may ask you for a copy. 

thanks 

a Ian 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Rachel, 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, August 30, 2018 8:58 AM 
City of Shelbyville 
Please Place ad as soon as possible - City of Shelbyville 
advertisement The City of Shelbyville is accepting Statement of Qualifications.docx 

Can you have the attached advertised in the local newspaper as soon as possible. 

Thanks 

Alan 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ok- It all looks good. 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Friday, August 24, 2018 11 :21 AM 

cityha ll@co nsol id ated. net 

jeff johnson 

Re: Final Report of Expenditures for 11 =00052-00-BT 

Jeff should sign the final reports and send back to IDOT. 

thanks 

a Ian 

From: cityhall@consolidated.net 
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 10:26 AM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Subject: Re: Final Report of Expenditures for 11=00052-00-BT 

Alan, 

Attached you will find the ledger sheet we have kept on Phase 7. If you need someth ing different please let 

me know. 

Kelly 

On 08/24/2018 08:35 AM, Shelby County Highway wrote: 

Rachel , 

Can you provide me wi t h what the City paid the !DOT on this project ? 

thanks 

al an 

-----Original Message----­
From: City Hall 
Sent : Friday , August 24 , 2018 8 : 14 AM 
To : Shelby Co Hwy 
Subject : Final Report of Expenditures for 11=00052-00-BT 

Alan, 

Wi l l you please review the a t tach ed a nd let me know if i t ' s o k for t h e Mayor 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Friday, August 24, 2018 8:36 AM 

To: City Hall 
Subject: Re: Final Report of Expenditures for 11 =00052-00-BT 

Rachel, 

Can you provide me with what the City paid the IDOT on this project? 

thanks 

a Ian 

-----Original Message----­
From: City Hall 
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 8:14 AM 
To: Shelby Co Hwy 
Subject: Final Report of Expenditures for 11=00052-00-BT 

Alan, 

Will you please review the attached and let me know if it's ok for the Mayor to sign this report for IDOT? Jeff thought 
there were some issues with this project. 

Thank you, 
Rachel 

-----Original Message-----
From: cityha ll@consolidated.net [mailto:cityhall@consolidated. net] 
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 7:06 AM 
To: City Hall 
Subject: Message from "MPC2003-6805" 

This E-mail was sent from "MPC2003-6805" (MP C2003). 

Scan Date: 08.24.2018 08:06:17 (-0400) 
Queries to: cityhall@consolidated.net 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, August 23, 2018 2:13 PM 
City of Shelbyville 
contact for steve bainbridge 

Do you have Steve or Mark's email for Chastain Engineering? 

I want to send them a request for their qualifications to design the phase 10 bike path. 

thanks 

a Ian 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Wednesday, August 22, 2018 9:15 AM 

To: mayor@mycci.net 
Cc: City Hall 
Subject: Re: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement 

Sounds like we need to meet with the people in IDOT that have authority to decide who does what. 
It would help if the Legislators supported the idea that IDOT mow. 

I don't think the local IDOT maintenance department is the right people. Need to go higher up. 

a Ian 

From: mayor@mycci.net 
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 8:35 AM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Cc: City Hall 
Subject: Re: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement 

That's what IDOT told Brad Halbrook too. I think Brad got involved because it was brought up at the counci l 
meeting. What I have noticed is the weeds growing up in the median. Is that considered ours? Or 
IDOT? Who brought it up at the council meeting? 

On 08/22/2018 07:52 AM, Shelby County Highway wrote: 

I called IDOT maintenance yard (phone 774-3424). They say that it is the City's and Army Corps of 
Engineers responsibility. 
Their policy is to only take care of the pavement. He did say that in the past they have mowed it, but 
are now told not to do any "extra" mowing. 

a Ian 

From: City Hall 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 2:23 PM 
To: mayor@mycci.net 
Cc: 'Shelby County Highway' 
Subject: RE: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement 
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That is how I interpret these agreements. I believe our responsibility starts at Washington St. 

Thank you, 

Rachel 

--------------------------------·-----------
From: mayor@mycci.net [mailto:mayor@mycci.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 2:01 PM 
To: City Hall 
Cc: 'Shelby County Highway' 
Subject: RE: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement 

All, 

Thank you. I had someone telling me that we are responsible for all of Rt 16 and 
the mowing on Brewster Hill was ours. I told them I didn't think there was such 
an agreement. 

Isn't that how you guys read it too? 

Jeff 

On 08/21/2018 01:34 PM, City Hall wrote: 

I have a copy of what Alan attached but thought the others might supersede that one??? 

Thank you, 

Rachel 

From: Shelby County Highway [mailto:shelbycohwy@consolidated.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 1: 18 PM 
To: mayor@mycci.net; Cityhall 
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
Tuesday, August 21, 2018 1:18 PM 
mayor@mycci.net; Cityhall 

Re: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement 
idot maintenance agreement.pdf 

I think the attached is what you are looking for ??? 

Let me know 

a Ian 

From: mayor@mycci.net 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 11:11 AM 
To: Cityhall 
Cc: Shelbycohwy 
Subject: Rt 16 Maintenance Agreement 

Rachel I Alan, 

Do we have a copy of the maintenance agreement with IDOT for Route 16. There appears to be a question if it 
includes all the way to the city limits. 

Thanks, 

Jeff 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:55 AM 
mayor@mycci.net 

Cityhall 
Re: Quality Based Selection Process for Federal Funded Projects Committee 

IDOT's generic policy recommends we choose the specific length of term. 

Article 8 of the policy that was approved last night says "the selection committee members are chosen by the 
Mayor for a 4 year period". 

But, I just made that term up - we can change it as you feel necessary. 

I have recommended that same term for the County's policy. The County Board will vote to approve on their 
QBS policy on September 12th. 

a Ian 

From: mayor@mycci.net 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 9:23 AM 
To: Shelbycohwy 
Cc: Cityhall 
Subject: Re: Quality Based Selection Process for Federal Funded Projects Committee 

Alan, 

Does the state have a recommendation on the term for this committee? 

Thanks, 

Jeff 

On 08/21/2018 09:14 AM, City Hall wrote: 

Jeff, 

What will be the term on this committee? Will you need to reappoint every year, 2 years, 3 years or 

will they be indefinite? 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kelly, 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, August 9, 2018 10:40 AM 
City of Shelbyville 
Fw: balances - Kelly 

could you give me updated balances? MFT, BDs, TIF 

thanks 

a Ian 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FYI 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Monday, August 6, 2018 7:26 AM 
jeff johnson; Thom Shaffer; City of Shelbyville 
Note to landowners along Morgan Street 
Document1 VLANDOWN ER.docx 

The contractor (Otto Baum) is intending to deliver the attached note to impacted landowners this week. 

a Ian 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:57 AM 

To: Jansen, Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL 
Cc: City of Shelbyville 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Re: USDA RBDG Grant - Quarterly Report Due 
doc20180712110102.pdf 

Dan, 

see attached signed report. 

a Ian 

From: Jansen, Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:43 AM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Subject: RE: USDA RBDG Grant - Quarterly Report Due 

Alan, 

You are correct. Feel free to make the change. 

Thanks, 
Dan 

From: Shelby County Highway [mailto :shelbycohwy@consolidated.net] 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:40 AM 
To: Jansen, Daniel - RD, Effingham, IL <Dan.Jansen@il.usda.gov> 
Cc: City of Shelbyville <cityhall@consolidated.net> 
Subject: Re: USDA RBDG Grant - Quarterly Report Due 

Dan, 

Should the Grant period for this quarter's report be 4-1-18 thru 6-30-18? 

Should I make that change or do you want to and resend to me for signature ? 

a Ian 

From: Jansen, Daniel - RD, Effingham. IL 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 8:02 AM 
To: City Hall 
Cc: shelbycohwy@consolidated.net 
Subject: FW: USDA RBDG Grant - Quarterly Report Due 

Carrie, 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Wednesday, July 11, 2018 1:22 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

City Hall 
Thom Shaffer; jeff johnson 
Re: City Hall Bid Specs 

I think normally the City Council member calls contractors and gets quotes for maintenance type building 

work. Then recommends the low quote to the City Council. 

I have no additional knowledge that would be helpful, 

I think beechy did some roof work at a diffferent City building. I think Thom Shaffer led that effort. 

a Ian 

From: City Hall 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 10:47 AM 
To: 'Shelby County Highway' 
Cc: ' jeff johnson' 
Subject: RE: City Hall Bid Specs 

I believe we hoped you could help us determine what type of windows and roof to put in the bid specs. 

Who could I contact to help with this info? We use John Frederick to do our TIF Inspections, is he someone you would 
recommend to help us determine bid specs? 

Thank you, 
Rachel 

From: Shelby County Highway [mailto:shelbycohwy@consolidated.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 10:33 AM 
To: City Hall 
Cc: jeff johnson 
Subject: Re: City Hall Bid Specs 

Yes, I talked to Jeff and Thom. Sorry for not getting back to you. 

I think we need to know specifica lly what is to be done and proposed products ? number of and type of 

windows; roofing type ... etc. 

Then we need to show it to a potential contractor to verify that everything is covered. Then need a cost 

estimate. 

Then come up with bid spec.s or quotes. 

Does anyone know what is involved? 

a Ian 
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From: City Hall 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 lO:lS AM 
To: Shelby Co Hwy 
Subject: City Hall Bid Specs 

Alan, 

Did you get a chance to speak to Jeff about bid specs for new windows and a roof at City Hall? 

Thank you, 

Rachel 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Friday, July 6, 2018 12:16 PM 

To: City Hall 
Subject: Re: Letters I Engineering Docs 

thank you 

From: City Hall 
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 9:50 AM 
To: Shelby Co Hwy 
Subject: Letters I Engineering Docs 

Alan, 

Your letters for the Streetscape went out this morning. 

Also, you documents from Monday's meeting are ready to be picked up. 

Thank you, 
Rachel 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net > 
Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:57 PM 

To: mayor@mycci.net; City Hall 
Subject: Re: Property Lines 
Attachments: doc201807031457 40.pdf 

My notes say that we went to the property lines and that the east alley (behind City Hall .. etc. ) was 12 feet 
wide 
and, 
the west alley (behind Joe' s Pizza ... etc) was 16 feet wide 

I don't have documentation that proves the property lines though ... so, not sure how I came up with that. 

I have attached information that might be helpful. 

a Ian 

From: mayor@mycci.net 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 2:35 PM 
To: City Hall 
Cc: Shelby Co Hwy 
Subject: Re: Property Lines 

Hi Alan, 

Do you remember if, when we poured the concrete in the alley, we went to the property line? If so, how did 
we determine that was the property line? 

I would like to re-visit the idea of burying those utility lines and hiding the dumpsters. 

Thanks, 

Jeff 

On 07 /03/2018 02:16 PM, City Hall wrote: 

Alan, 
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Shelbyville City Hall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Rachel, 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:25 PM 
City of Shelbyville 
Letters to property owners 
doc20180703142559.pdf; letter to business owners ADA compliance.docx 

attached is the list of property's that need letters sent to them. 

thanks 

a Ian 
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